



An Equal  
Opportunity  
Employer

# Southwest Florida Water Management District

**Bartow Office**  
170 Century Boulevard  
Bartow, Florida 33830-7700  
(863) 534-1448 or  
1-800-492-7862 (FL only)

**Sarasota Office**  
78 Sarasota Center Boulevard  
Sarasota, Florida 34240-9770  
(941) 377-3722 or  
1-800-320-3503 (FL only)

2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899

(352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)

WaterMatters.org

**Tampa Office**  
7601 U.S. 301 North (Fort King Highway)  
Tampa, Florida 33637-6759  
(813) 985-7481 or  
1-800-836-0797 (FL only)

**Kelly S. Rice**  
Chair, Citrus, Lake, Levy, Sumter

**Joel Schleicher**  
Vice Chair, Charlotte, Sarasota

**Rebecca Smith**  
Secretary, Hillsborough, Pinellas

**James G. Murphy**  
Treasurer, Polk

**Ed Armstrong**  
Pinellas

**Ashley Bell Barnett**  
Polk

**Jack Bispham**  
Manatee

**Roger Germann**  
Hillsborough

**John Mitten**  
Hernando, Marion

**Seth Weightman**  
Pasco

**Michelle Williamson**  
Hillsborough

**Brian J. Armstrong, P.G.**  
Executive Director

March 4, 2021

All Respondents to RFB 2105

Subject: Notice of Short List for RFP 2105  
TAMPA BOARDROOM AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES

The following is the Short List pursuant to the responses received on the above-referenced solicitation:

- 1<sup>st</sup>- IVCi
- 2<sup>nd</sup>- Diversified Advanced Visual
- 3<sup>rd</sup>- The Pro Media Group

The District will negotiate with the selected Respondent(s) in accordance with Part V – Evaluation Procedures. The District reserves the right to negotiate with the highest ranked Respondent individually. If you have any questions concerning this Short List, please contact Brian Bickhardt at 352-796-7211, extension 4135.

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

Thank you for your participation in our Invitation to Negotiate process.

Sincerely,

Brian Bickhardt  
Procurement Specialist, Senior